ERICA CITY “2)

w]) 1 iLL-AM \
\""?’L\ | /‘.‘51;.“
\\I_// AGENDA REQUEST
1999
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer
DATE December 8, 2020

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
FOR EASON BOULEVARD BRIDGE RIP RAP DRB

Request: DRB

This document is on file in the Council Clerk’s office for review.

Awarded to Parsons Earthworks at 11/3/20 Council Meeting

Approved Application for NRCS Grant at 9/15/20 Council Meeting:

NRCS is willing to cover 75% of the $645,775 construction Cost for a total of
$484,331.25.

Per the Engineer’s Estimate, that leaves $348,221.25 additional to be funded for this
project.



